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So what’s the goal?
Learning objectives:
◦ Know what pre-development tasks are needed, what resources are 

available, and how to prioritize actions

◦ Understand minimum due diligence necessary to create an 
effective Request for Proposals (RFP)

◦ Use what you have learned at the Housing Institute! 



The Goal of Pre-Development
1. Site Feasibility 2. Financial Feasibility



Environmental Review

Architectural Design and 
Plans

Engineering Site Plan

Community EngagementTitle Review

What do you need to do during pre-
development?

Engineering Land Survey

Conservation: Endangered 
Species 

Site capacity study

Soil Analysis

Zoning review

Wetlands

Traffic Study



Now to put it into action!
Activity cardsThe case study and assessor’s 

map- in your binder



Now to put it into action!
1. Everyone reads the Case Study (5 minutes)

2. Carsten and Laura will present three scenario questions, one at a 
time

3. Each group will have 10 minutes to come up with answer(s) to 
each question 

4. We will come back together and one person from each group will 
share answers 



Ready, set… go!



Case Study Scenario Question #1
You have $10,000 available from the Trust.

Choosing from your activity cards, how 
would you spend the money?



Case Study Scenario Question #2
The Trust was awarded a                      grant 
in PATH (Planning Assistance Towards 
Housing) funds from the state. 

Knowing what you know now, how you 
would spend this money?



Case Study Question #3:
Would you recommend funds from the CPC 
to develop an RFP for Kingswood?

Yes

No

Maybe, but need more info
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